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Kathryn G.W. Cowdery 
Mink Associates I1 LLC d/b/a 
Crystal Lake Club Utilities 
2 15 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Staff Assisted Rate Case for Mink Associates 11, LLC d/b/a Crystal Lake Club Utilities in 
Highlands County, Docket No. 060747-WS 

Dear: Ms. Cowdery: 

For the purpose of expediting your application, staff needs the following information: 

1. A schedule of tests along with costs paid to outside laboratories for testing water and 
wastewater treatment during the test year and any testing required by DEP (not 
included in test year). (See example below) 

Example: Water Plant 

Total Coliform 5/ Month $12.00 
TDS 2 Month $14.00 
Chloride 2 Quarter $14.00 
Spec. Cond. 2 Near $12.00 

2. Normally, lead and cooper testing is performed every 3 years. According to your 
records, lead and cooper testing was conducted in September and November 05. W@j 
did the utility test for lead and cooper twice in one year? Provide a detail@, 
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3. Please explain the relationships between the water and wastewater utility, M d ,  

4. 
a 5. Currently, how many lots are occupied? L3 
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6. Are all lots metered? 

Please file a copy of the requested information by April 12, 2007 with the Division of the 
commission Clerk and Administrative Services, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-7001 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

__c_ 

d e r a l d  Edwards 
Engineer Specialist I11 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rendell, Bulecza-Banks, Willis) 


